LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY FORUM
WEDNESDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2008
7.00 pm at the
Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 1EA
To all members of the Equality and Diversity Forum:Councillors Margaret Ali, Ruth
Dombey, Abigail Lock, Pamela
Picknett and Misdaq Zaidi
(Substitutes: Councillors Sean
Brennan and Brendan Hudson)
London Borough of Sutton
Brother Shafi Chowdhury
Sutton Faith and Belief Forum
Edwina McCarthy
Physical and Sensory Disabilities Partnership Board
Joan Parker
Sutton Carers’ Forum
Pam Davis
Sutton Seniors’ Forum
Nasser Butt
Sutton Minority Ethnic Forum
(vacancy)
Sutton Corporate Parents’ Forum
Joanne Warwick)
Sutton Women’s Centre
Richard Barns
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender Group
Advisers:
Aaron Watson
Borough Fire Commander
Kate Evans
Learning Services Lead Adviser
Beau Fadahunsi
Chief Executive, Sutton Racial Equalities
Council
Chief Insp. David Gair
Safer Sutton Partnership
Alastair Howarth
HM Prison Highdown
Sally Hill
Assistant Governor – Head of Diversity &
Foreign Nationals, HM Prison Downview
Janet Sherborne
Carshalton College
Fran Massiah
Sutton Housing Strategy Group
(vacancy)
Sutton Volunteer Centre
Paul Martin
Chief Executive
Civic Offices
St Nicholas Way
Sutton
SM1 1EA
28 November 2008
Enquiries to: Linda Fisher, Project Manager, Democratic Services
Tel: 020 8770 5091 Fax: 020 8770 5404 E-mail: linda.fisher@sutton.gov.uk
Copies of reports are available in large print on request
Copies of these documents can be found on the Council website:
www.sutton.gov.uk
1

Reminder – Declaration of Interests

Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they should
declare.
Personal interests:
Where it might reasonably be regarded that a matter will affect the well-being or financial
position of you, a member of your family, any person with whom you have a close
association, or any person or body with which you or they are involved or in which they
have a relevant beneficial interest, to a greater extent than the majority of people affected
by the decision.
In this case you should declare the interest and state the nature of it.
Personal and Prejudicial Interests:
Where a personal interest is thought to be so significant that a member of the public, with
knowledge of the facts, would consider it likely to prejudice the member’s judgment of the
public interest.
In this case you should declare the interest, state the nature of it, and leave the meeting
room.
Further information can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct and Protocol. If you
are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you should seek advice before the
Committee meeting from either Richard Shortman or Stephen Lawrence-Orumwense.
If, during the course of the Committee meeting, you consider you may have an interest
you should always declare it.

PLEASE NOTE: Any decision taken at this meeting does not become definitive until 10am
on the second working day after the meeting. Any four members of the Council may notify
the Chief Executive by then if they require a decision to be reviewed. Please contact the
Project Manager named on the Agenda frontsheet for further information.

2

CIVIC OFFICES, SUTTON
GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS
FIRE PRECAUTIONS
If there is a FIRE in the building the fire alarm will sound continuously. Leave the building
immediately by the most direct route, either back through reception or the fire exit into
Lower Square. Take your coat and any bags with you. Assemble in the car park in front
of the Holiday Inn.
First Aid can be obtained from Civic Security in reception.

Toilet

Toilet
Room 1
Toilet

Toilet

Reception

Room
5

Room
4

Fire
Exit

Room
2

Room
3

Fire
Exit

Lower Square
Entrance

Holiday Inn
Car Park

3

4

AGENDA

1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTES
Estimated time – 2 minutes

2.

MINUTES
of the meeting held on 15 October 2008.
Estimated time: 5 minutes

3.

FEEDBACK ON BLACK AND MINORITY ETHNIC HOUSING AND
EMPLOYMENT CONSULTATION EVENT
Verbal report by Andrea Horwood on the event which took place on 17
November 2008.
Estimated time : 10 minutes

4.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS
brought forward at the direction of the Chair, who has approved the reason for
urgency.
Estimated time: 2 minutes

5.

ISSUES ARISING FROM THE BULLETIN
Information Bulletin
Oral presentation by the Project Manager.
Estimated time: 5 minutes
Sutton Carers
Summary by the Chief Executive of Sutton Carers Centre and CEN and
Transitional LINk Representative for Carers of the work done by the Sutton
Carers.
5

Estimated time: 20 minutes

6.

BUDGET CONSULTATION
Questions and answers session and presentation.
Estimated time: 10 minutes presentation, 10 minutes of questions and answers.

7.

EQUALITIES MONITORING AND EQUALITY STANDARD - LEVEL 4 (Pages
1 - 6)
a) Report of the Policy Officer (Equalities) on the monitoring of the Equality
Scheme to be tabled at the meeting.
b) Report of the Executive Head of Policy & Communications on
Improvement Agency’s Diversity Peer Challenge.
Estimated time – 10 minutes

8.

PRESENTATION ON THE 2009 COUNCILLOR SHADOWING
Verbal presentation by Sutton Minority Ethnic Forum.
Estimated time : 10 minutes

9.

THE LAUNCH OF THE SUTTON LESBIAN, GAY, BI-SEXUAL AND
TRANSGENDERED FORUM AND PREPARATIONS FOR LGBT HISTORY
MONTH - FEBRUARY 2009
Verbal presentation by Richard Barns/Sharon Jordan Passmore/Sergeant M
Nicholson on the launch and preparations for the Lesbian, Gay, Bi-Sexual and
Transgendered Forum History Month.
Estimated time : 10 minutes

10.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The date of the next meeting will be on Thursday 12 February 2009 in room 5,
Civic Offices commencing at 7.00 pm.

6

Page 1

Agenda Item 7

London Borough of Sutton
Equality and Diversity Forum – 10 December 2008
Report of the Executive Head of Policy & Communications
IMPROVEMENT AGENCY’S DIVERSITY PEER CHALLENGE REPORT
Ward Location:

Not applicable

Authors and Contact Phone Number(s):
John Craig-Sharples 020 8770 5140

Area Served:

Borough-wide

Lead Councillor: Ruth Dombey

Summary
In April this year the council self-assessed as having met the requirements of Level 3
of the Equality Standard for Local Government. We prepared a detailed selfassessment evidencing our achievement. This self assessment along with other
written evidence was submitted to the Improvement & Development Agency for local
government (IDeA) in August as part of the external verification process. In October
the IDeA’s assessment team spent two days carrying out interviews and running focus
groups. The team has produced its draft report which confirms that the council has
achieved level 3 of the standard. This means Sutton is one of only 15 councils
nationally which has been externally accredited through the Diversity Peer Challenge
process.
The purpose of this paper is to highlight the positive achievements which the
assessment team has identified and to consider how we take them forward as part of
our continuing drive to embed equalities and diversity.
Recommendations
5.1

Equality and Diversity Forum is asked to note the actions being taken in
response to the assessment::
a) The Policy & Partnerships Team is developing further our corporate
approach to equality impact assessments to address the issues raised by the
assessment team with regard to scope, consultation and publication and will
bring forward a revised model to Corporate Management Team (CMT) and the
Equality and Diversity Forum in January/February 2009, respectively.
b) The Policy & Partnerships Team is including within its review of the council’s
community engagement strategy practical ways in which we can improve how
we engage with ‘hard to reach’ groups and young people.

1

Agenda Item 7

Page 2

c) The Head of Transformation & Procurement is developing guidance on how
equality can be used to bring about improvements in service quality and
employment through procurement.
d) The Head of Transformation & Procurement is reviewing the inclusion of
equalities in performance monitoring of contracts, particularly where temporary
or agency workers are involved.
e) The Executive Head of Human Resources is identifying all HR policies of
high possible equalities impact not yet assessed to ensure they are fully
assessed by 31 March 2009.
f) the Policy & Partnerships Team is ensuring that the refresh of the Sutton
Equality Scheme for 2009-12 picks up on all the other areas for improvement
identified in the IDeA report.
g) the finalised IDeA report shall be circulated with the next Equality and
Diversity Forum Bulletin.
1

Background

1.1

All councils self-assessing as having met the requirements of level 3 of the
equality standard are subject to an external verification process. This is carried
out by trained peers through the Improvement & Development Agency (IDEA)
diversity peer challenge process.

1.2

As part of the accreditation process the council produced a level 3 selfassessment. This self-assessment, together with other written evidence, and
the findings of the assessors during their on-site work provides the basis for
judgement.

1.3

The IDeA carried out their on-site assessment of our progress on the 13th and
14th of October. The assessors found that Sutton had achieved a strong Level 3
of the Equality Standard for Local Government. Members of the Forum were
informed of this at their meeting on the 15th of October. The Forum requested a
more detailed account of the eternal assessment, which this report provides.

2.

Strengths

2.1

It was clear from the feedback meeting with the peer assessors that they
regarded Sutton as a strong 3, well on the way to achieving Level 4 of the
current equality standard. The report states that there is a feel that equalities
are integrated into everything the council does. It points to strong performance
in the following areas:

2

Page 3

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Agenda Item 7

Excellent commitment of elected members, chief officers and staff;
Equality Champions Group is leading change;
Sutton Tracker ensures managers are directly accountable for the
delivery of equality targets;
Clear evidence from the community and staff of getting things done
quickly;
Effective stakeholder engagement e.g. successful Equality & Diversity
Forum; work with people with dementia and with travellers;
Strong shared vision – fairness theme giving added prominence, good
website;
Scrutiny monitoring performance through Tracker;
Positive responses to customer feedback
Strong partnership working
Use of data collection and analysis in some service areas
Positive relationship between Sutton Housing Partnership and the
council;
Equality targets established for the workforce
Good progress on improving declared representation in the workforce
Employment of people with learning disabilities;
Equalities training;
Strong progress in understanding requirements for monitoring sexual
orientation;
equal pay audit completed.

2.2

Taken together, this is an impressive list of achievements and is testimony to
the significant progress the council has made in the past 18 months during
which we have introduced a new single equality scheme embedded in the
organisation’s priorities; a new way of performance managing equalities; a new
set of governance arrangements; strengthened our equality champions group
and enhanced capacity by reframing roles within the Policy & Partnerships
Team.

3.

Areas for improvement

3.1

The report identifies a number of areas where we can improve. In this way the
report provides a helpful analysis which we can use to ensure we are focusing
on the right things as we continue to work towards the achievement of Level 4
of the equality standard.

Leadership and corporate commitment
3.2

The report suggests that we should:
•
•

encourage councillors to attend our ‘diversity matters’ training sessions;
consider giving greater prominence to promoting community cohesion in our
corporate plans;
3

Agenda Item 7

•
•

Page 4

ensure equality impact assessments have been completed on all potentially
high impact areas by briefly reviewing the functions of each group;
improve our impact assessments in line with best practice;

Consultation, community development and scrutiny
3.3

The report suggests that we should:
•
•
•
•
•

seek to engage a wider range of people in community and consultation
structures;
diversify our forms of communication;
seek to develop a greater role for backbench councillors in monitoring progress
towards level 4;
support greater external consultation on services as part of equality impact
assessments e.g. through a panel of critical friends from key groups
include a summary of key feedback and the responses/actions taken as an
appendix to completed equality impact assessments and publish these on the
council’s web site.

Service delivery
3.4

The report suggests that we should:
•
•
•
•

improve our use of data to target actions and encourage participation from
those people who are most dis-engaged;
improve participation of young people;
share the results of consultation across the organisation;
use equality to bring about improvements in service quality and employment
through procurement.

Employment and training
3.5

The report suggests that we should:
•
•

•

•

consider positive action training to improve the representation of BME and
disabled staff in senior management;
provide greater resources for Minority Ethnic Employees Association members
and consider other staff groups (e.g. disabled, lesbian, gay, bisexual and
transgender);
carry out equality impact assessments of all HR policies identified as of high
possible equalities impact and not yet assessed (e.g. recruitment and selection
policy)
review the monitoring of equalities issues in contracts;

4

Page 5

Agenda Item 7

3.

Next steps

3.1

The report provides us with a very helpful analysis of the areas that we now
need to focus upon. Three recurrent themes stand out:
(i) equality impact assessments
We have arranged to follow up on this with Marc Adams (LB Richmond upon
Thames) who was a member of the peer team and has specialist knowledge of
equality impact assessments. Work on improving our approach will be a key
focus for the Policy & Partnerships Team in the second half of this year. Linked
to this there is a specific piece of work for the Executive Head of Human
Resources to ensure that existing HR policies identified as of high possible
equalities impact and not yet assessed are equality impact assessed by the end
of March 2009.
(ii) stakeholder engagement
In taking forward our work on community engagement, and in keeping with the
feedback we have received through the corporate assessment and the Joint
Area Review, we need to do more to engage with ‘hard to reach’ groups and
with young people.
(iii) procurement
Include within the Procurement Strategy as well as contractual compliance, an
emphasis on using equality to bring about improvements to service quality.

4.

Financial Implications
None at this stage although there are some implicit resource issues that need to
be addressed in areas identified for improvement such as additional resources
for MEEA or improved communications. These may be provided through
existing staff resources or facilities but any additional costs will need to be
contained within existing group budgets.]

Equality & Diversity Impact Assessment
Addressing the area for improvement identified by the peer assessment will enable the
council to better assess the equality and diversity impacts of both existing and new
policies.
Influence of the council’s core values

5

Agenda Item 7

Page 6

One of the council’s values is diversity. The progress that we make against the
equality standard gives us a good indication of the extent to which we are putting this
value into practice.

6

